BOARD REPORT

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dave Bernhardson, Superintendent
DATE: Monday, December 9, 2024

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS SCHOOLS

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: Second Reading for Review of Policies

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 208 Development, Adoption, and
Implementation of Policies; Board of Education 3 Year Agenda

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, December 9, 2024

REPORT

The Policy Committee reviewed the following policies in October. These policies had minimal
changes, limited changes, and one had a total revision. They were presented for a First Reading
on November 18, 2024.

Minimal Changes

208 Development, Adoption, and Implementation of Policies

505 Distribution of Non-School Sponsored Materials on School Premises by Students and
Employees

509 Enrollment of Nonresident Students

510 School Activities

Limited Changes
202.2 Replacement of District 917 Board Representative
205 Open and Closed Meetings

Total Revision
613 Graduation Requirements

RECOMMENDATION

For the board of education to approve the policies presented for a second reading for review.



